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At t e,? t ion : C. E. MacDonald, Chief DOCKrr w f
Transportation Certification Branch

Gentlemen: I

SUBJECT: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON MODEL NO. 589
PACKAGE DESIGN

On October 4, 1979, General Electric submitted an application
(NEDO-24613) for NRC certification of a radwaste shipping package
Model No. 589. On January 14, 1980 the NRC requested additional
information which was supplied in a revised submittal on March 24,
1980. On May 29 the NRC requested further information.

In response to the NRC request for further information, there are
attached eight copies of three dr: wings 589-L Sheet (1 of 3) Revision
(0), 589-L Sheet (2 of 3) Revision (0), and 589-L Sheet (3 of 3)
Revision (0), which replace the drawings transmitted on May 29,
1980, 589 Revision (2) Sheet (1 of 3) , 589 Revision (1) Sheet (2 of 3),
and 589 Revision (3) Sheet (3 of 3).
We trust this information is satisfactory to permit issue of an
appropriate certificate.

Very truly yours,

GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY
/

h/$ S 6
G. E. Cunningham
Senior Licensing Engineer
Nuclear Safety G Quality Assurance
Mail Code V18
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MEMORANDUM FOR: TERA Corp.

FROM: US NRC/TIDC/ Distribution Services Branch

SUBJECT: Special Document Handling Require =ents

1. Please use the following special distribution list for the
attached document.
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2. The attached document requires the following special

considerations:

Do not send oversize enclosure to the NRC PDR.

@ Only one oversize enclosure was received - please
return Li "c;ul:::r; File ::er ;e_

To PO b f) P7t R. M sc.to FN Nt.
O rroPrietary intor=ation - send eeridavit on17 to

the NRC PDP.

O Other: (specify)
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| cc: DSB Files TIDC/DS3 Authorized Signature
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